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Vic

From: Tom Platts [Tom.Platts@shlegal.com]
Sent: Thursday, 14 April, 2016 10:44 AM
To: Vic
Cc: Alice Clark-Platts; Admin A
Subject: Re: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Thank you. 

 

We will be relying on you to close this out - as we are being defrauded. 

 

Best regards. 

 

Tom Platts 

Partner 

Stephenson Harwood LLP 

+65 8233 3245 

 

www.shlegal.com 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On 14 Apr 2016, at 10:14 AM, Vic <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

  

This email is sent by and on behalf of Stephenson Harwood LLP. It may be confidential and may also be legally 

privileged. It is intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. 

If you are not an addressee, you must not disclose, copy, circulate or in any other way use or rely on the 

information contained in this email. If you have received this email in error, please inform us immediately and 

delete all copies. Copyright reserved. Any communications made with Stephenson Harwood LLP (whether 

business or personal) may be monitored and a record kept. Stephenson Harwood LLP is a member of the 

Stephenson Harwood (Singapore) Alliance, a Formal Law Alliance with Virtus Law LLP. Stephenson Harwood LLP 

(UEN T13LL0821C) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with 
limited liability.  

Stephenson Harwood LLP 
1 Raffles Place #18-61 Tower 2 Singapore 048616 
Telephone +65 6226 1600 Fax +65 6226 1661  


